



Headteacher: Mrs C Warner

Telephone number: 0151 425 5798

Friday 15th September 2023

Dear Parents and Carers,

We have made it to the end of week 2 and learning is in full swing in all the classes. We have welcomed Mrs Price, Mr Cann and Mr Curphey back into school to begin Music, PE, and Drama sessions for everyone. Some of our after-school clubs will begin next week:

Drama – Thursday open to Years 1-6 Sport – Wednesday open to Year 1 & 2 Sport – Friday open to Years 3-6

The booking system will open in the Schoolgateway early next week and an e-mail message will be sent out to notify you.

Thank you to all those who were able to contribute towards our efforts to raise money for Cancer Research. A huge thank you as well to our fantastic staff members who completed the Liverpool Shine Walk last week and have now raised almost £1000. (we will let you know the full total raised by us all next week after the cake sale).

Mrs Bennett, Mrs Eley, Mrs Fenlon, Mrs Jackson and Mrs Power, thank you - you are all superstars!!!!

<u>Attendance</u>

Congratulations to Cherry Class and Year 3 who have both earned ten minutes extra playtime and letters in their HERO word so are on their way to a non-uniform day!

Group	Presents	AEA	Authorised Absences	Unauthorised Absences	Possible	% Attend
Year R	98.4	0.0	1.6	0.0	100.0	98.4
Year Y1	89.2	0.0	6.9	3.8	100.0	89.2
Year Y2	94.4	0.0	3.1	2.5	100.0	94.4
Year Y3	98.5	0.0	1.5	0.0	100.0	98.5
Year Y4	90.0	0.0	5.4	4.6	100.0	90.0
Year Y5	93.8	0.0	0.0	6.2	100.0	93.8
Year Y6	91.1	0.0	2.1	6.8	100.0	91.1
Totals	93.5	0.0	2.9	3.6	100.0	93.5

Oak Class have won the award for tidiest classroom this week. Keep up the good work Oak Class!

REMINDERS

Reception parents please pay snack fund on the school gateway app

Pupils in Year 3 and above now need to pay for school meals unless you have applied for and been told you are eligible for free school meals.

Water bottles are for plain water ONLY. Please do not send juice in water bottles.

Healthy Packed lunches only please. We are seeing lunches already that have too much food for the children to eat in one meal and boxes filled with chocolate. We will send out information with advice on healthy packed lunches.

No jewellery other than ear studs which should be removed on PE days. No make up is to be worn in school – this includes false nails and nail varnish.

Flu immunisations are coming up in October. It is administered in the form of a nasal spray and is completely painless. I would highly recommend that you agree to your child having the vaccination.

School Trips

Winmarleigh Hall

If your child is going to Winmarleigh hall on the Year 5/6 residential next year, please make sure that you are up to date with your payments. If we cannot make payments on time it may result in the trip being cancelled.

- A deposit of at least £50 is payable by FRIDAY 14th JULY 2023 (non-returnable).
- A further £50 will need to be paid by FRIDAY 29th SEPTEMBER 2023.
- The remaining balance of £90 will need to be paid by FRIDAY 5th JANUARY 2024.

There will be a meeting for parents and children about the trip and you can ask any questions after the meeting. Please come along to the meeting at 3:15pm on Thursday 21st September.

Delamere Trip

We will be offering the Year 2 trip to Delamere again this year and letters have been e-mailed today with the newsletter. This is a brilliant opportunity for your child to experience their first overnight trip away. It is local, safe, lots of adults from school will be there and they will be with their friends. This will be available to book and pay for in Schoolgateway early next week, and an e-mail message will be sent out to notify you.

PE Days

Cherry Class – Fridays Willow Class – Wednesdays and Fridays Beech Class – Wednesdays and Fridays Oak Class – Mondays and Fridays

Our 'daily mile'challenge has begun with every class venturing out each day to walk, run, skip or stroll for at least ten minutes in addition to playtimes and PE lessons. We have some very competitive juniors who are completing a mile daily and attempting to keep up or beat Mrs Jackson. Ask your child about their 'daily mile' and encourage them to be active and enjoy the outdoors as much as possible.

We would suggest that every child brings their PE kit into school on a Monday morning and takes it home on a Friday. This will ensure that if there are spontaneous PE lessons the children will have their kit available. It also makes it much easier for you to remember! Please can you help us to make sure that everyone knows where our lovely school is. In order to keep funding for all our children at the highest levels we need to be full. It would be great if you could spread the word about our warm and welcoming family here at Halebank. We do have room in many of our year groups and we would love to be accepting 15 new students into Reception in September 2024!









Reception	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	Year 5	Year 6
Frankie B	Naya	Billy	Clara	Robin	Molly	Noah

Che	erry Class	Wi	llow Class	Bee	ch Class	00	ak Class
Remy	Teddy	Naya	Thomas B	Clara	Georgie G	Miah	Coltyn
			READING CHAMI	PIONS			
Cherry Class		Willo	w Class	Beech Class		Oak Class	
				Georg	jie	L	ottie

Cherry Class	Willow Class	Beech Class	Oak Class
		Tommy S	Amelia
	MATHEMATICS (CHAMPIONS	
Cherry Class	Willow Class	Beech Class	Oak Class
		Stanley	Coltyn



27 th September	SEND Coffee Morning 9am – 10am All welcome
3 rd October	Reception Coffee Morning 9am -10 am
4th October	Open evening for new starters Sept. 2024
6 th October	Decathlon Day
6 th October	Flu Immunisations
24 th October	Parents meetings
25 th October	Harvest festival
26 th October	INSET
27th October	INSET

Our Prayer of the Week has been written by Oak class

Dear Lord, Thank you for protecting me every day. Thank you for keeping my friends and family safe and healthy. Please help me to help others who are in need and try my best in every way.

Amen

Enjoy your loved ones this weekend and return safely to school on Monday.

My very best wishes.

Mrs C Warner Headteacher



SEND coffee morning poster 27-9



Primary Flyer 2024.pdf

From the 12th September



Secondary Flyer 2024.pdf

